FOX CANYON
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY

A STATE OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District Jeff Pratt, P.E.
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Councilperson, City of Camarillo

David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative

Steve Bennett, Supervisor, County of Ventura

Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) will hold
an Operations Committee Meeting from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 10, 2013 in the
PWA Conference Room 346, at the Ventura County Government Center, Third Floor of the Hall of
Administration, at 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California.

FCGMA OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
October 10, 2013

Members: Chair Michael Kelley
Co-Chair Supervisor Bennett

A. Call to Order

B. Introductions
C. Public Comment — Audience members may speak about FCGMA-related matters not on today's
Agenda.

D. Meeting Minutes — Approve the meeting minutes from the September 12, 2013 FCGMA
Operations Committee meeting.

E. Discussion of Graphical Concepts and Tools (Including Water Level Trends) for lllustrating
Groundwater Information — Discuss and provide feedback on graphical concepts and tools.

F. Adjourn the Operations Committee Meeting — Adjourn until the next Operations Committee
meeting scheduled for November 20, 2013.

NOTICES

The FCGMA Board strives to conduct accessible, orderly, and fair meetings where everyone can be heard on the
issues. The Board Chair will conduct the meeting and establish appropriate rules and time limitations for each item.
The Board can only act on items designated as Action Items. Action items on the agenda are staff proposals and
may be modified by the Board as a result of public comment or Board member input. Additional information about
Board meeting procedures is included after the last agenda item.

Administrative Record: Material presented as part of testimony will be made part of the Agency’s record, and 10
copies should be left with the Board Clerk. This includes any photographs, slides, charts, diagrams, etc.

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1600
(805) 654-2014 or 645-1372 FAX: (805) 654-3350
Website: www.fcgma.org



Operations Committee Agenda
October 10, 2013
Page 2

ADA Accommodations: Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, or other disability in order to
review an agenda or to participate in the Board of Directors meeting per the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA),
may request such accommodation in writing addressed to the Clerk of the FCGMA Board, 800 South Victoria Avenue,
Location #1610, Ventura, CA 93009-1610, or via telephone by calling (805) 654-2014. Any such request should be
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so staff can make the necessary arrangements.

dokk

Availability of Complete Agenda Package: A copy of the complete agenda package is available for examination at
the FCGMA office during regular working hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday) beginning five days
before the Board meeting. Agenda packet contents are also posted on the FCGMA website as soon as possible, and
left there for archival retrieval in case reference is needed on previously considered matters. Questions about
specific items on the agenda should be directed to the Agency’s Executive Officer.

*hk

Continuance of items: The Board will endeavor to consider all matters listed on this agenda. However, time may
not allow the Board to hear all matters listed. Matters not heard at this meeting may be carried over to the next Board
meeting or to a future Board meeting. Participating individuals or parties will be notified of the rescheduling of their
item prior to the meeting. Please contact the FCGMA staff to find out about rescheduled items.

*hk

Electronic Information and Updates: Our web site address is www.fegma.org. Information available online includes
the Board’s meeting schedule, a list of the Board members and staff, general information, and various Agency
forms. If you would like to speak to a staff member, please contact the FCGMA Clerk of the Board at (805) 654-
2014.

At: Ventura County Government Center Main Entrance Bulletin Board, 800 S. Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA
At: http://www.fcgma.org

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Operations\2013\Agenda 10-13\Agenda - 10-10-13.docx



FOX CANYON
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY

A STATE OF CALIFORMIA WATER AGENCY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District Jeff Pratt, P.E.
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Councilperson, City of Camarillo

David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative

Steve Bennett, Supervisor, County of Ventura

Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company

MINUTES

Minutes of the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency’s (FCGMA) Operations Committee
meeting held Thursday, September 12, 2013 in the PWA Conference Room 346 at the Ventura County
Government Center, Hall of Administration, 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura California.

A.

Call to Order — The meeting commenced at 2:07 p.m.

Introductions — In attendance were: (1) Dr. Michael Kelley, FCGMA Operations Committee
Chair; (2) Supervisor Steve Bennett, FCGMA Operations Committee Co-Chair; (3) Gerhardt
Hubner, WPD, Deputy Director; (4) Rick Viergutz, WPD, Groundwater Manager; (5) Kathleen
Riedel, FCGMA, Groundwater Specialist; (6) Jessica Rivera, FCGMA Interim Clerk of the Board;
(7) Tully Clifford, WPD, Director; (8) Robert Eranio, Crestview Mutual Water Company (CMWC)
and.Chair of the Las-PesasJsers Group (LPUG); (9) Rick Dierksen; City-of Gamarillogand (10)
Sam Mclintyre, Berylwood Mutual.

Public Com’m‘ ents — None.
Meetin tes

Chair Kelley made the motion to approverthe meeting minutes from the Februaty 7, 2013
Operations Committee meeting, and Co-Chair Bennett seconded the motion.

L §gmmg ‘of Boggg. Directed Fg!!ow up on the December 8, 2012 Board ltem: msultan

Program to Collect Well and Flowmeter Data

Mr. Rick Viergutz, WPD, Groundwater Manager, provided a brief presentation on the Consultant
Service for a Field Inspection Program to Collect Well and Flowmeter Data. He reported the item
was presented to the Board on December 5, 2012 and the Board’s direction to staff had been to:
(1) have Agency Counsel research the process for a legislation change; (2) have the Las Posas
Users Group (LPUG) determine if the Field Program was something that should be done and if it
would support being the “lead” to help open the doors for the GMA; and (3) look into other County
agencies to determine if the GMA could “piggyback” on their authority. Mr. Viergutz provided a
handout detailing the follow-up results to the Board’s direction, and provided several options to
the Committee for consideration.

After much discussion, the Committee recommended Agency staff: (1) conduct a “dry run” on a
small number of well inspections; (2) move forward with seeking the legislation change; (3)
proceed with the Request for Proposal (RFP) for consultant services for the field inspection
program with the caveat that the consultant only report back on well data and not on non-GMA

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1610
(805) 654-2014 FAX: (805) 654-3350
Website: www.fcgma.org

item D - Page 1 of 2

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Operations\2013\Agenda 10-13\ltem D - Minutes - 09-12-13.docx



FCGMA Operations Committee Meeting Minutes
September 12, 2013
Page 2 of 2

related issues; and (4) provide a quick “appeal” process should an owner/operator disagree with
inspection results.

F. Adjourn the Operations Committee Meeting

The meeting adjourned at 3:06 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jessica Rivera
FCGMA Interim Clerk of the Board

DRAFT

Item D - Page 2 of 2

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Operations\2013\Agenda 10-13\ltem D - Minutes - 09-12-13.docx



FCGMA Operations Committee
October 10, 2013

I. SUBJECT: Discussion of Graphical Concepts and Tools for lllustrating Groundwater
Information

. PURPOSE:
A. To provide better tools for Board to understand basin conditions.
B. Obtain direction from the Committee Members regarding further effort to develop
graphical tools.

lll. BACKGROUND:
A. Some of the current agency tools.
1. BMO report cards
2. Potentiometric Surface Maps (current sources)
3. Other maps (examples: land use, water quality, pumping patterns ..... )
B. Preparation of potentiometric surface maps
1. Upper and Lower Aquifer Systems
Water level data
Contouring
QA/QC
Colorize area between contours
. Covering multiple years
C. September 25, 2013 GMA Board Agenda Item No. 5, pulled from agenda and
referred to Operations Committee.

o0 s N

IV. PRESENTATION OF GRAPHICS:
A. Upper Aquifer System
B. Lower Aquifer System
C. Water level change maps

V. DISCUSSION:
A. Overview of Basin Condition
B. Evaluation of BMO monitoring well locations
C. Evaluation of BMO groundwater levels.

VI. CONCLUSION:
A. Requesting feedback
B. Should the graphical tools presented today be presented to the Board?
C. What refinements should be made?



P S R
Item E - Discussion of Graphical
Concepts and Tools for
lllustrating Groundwater

Information

el, P.G., C.E.G.
ter Specialist
tion District




Purpose

Develop tools that can be used to present
information that provides your Board with
better context to make decisions.

Obtain direction from the Committee
Members regarding further effort to develop
graphical tools.



= -
Backgroun

Some of the current Agency tools.
BMO report cards

Potentiometric Surface Maps (current
sources)

7 77\ — / 2

Other maps (examples: land use, water
quality, pumping patterns .....)



e

‘Backgroun

Preparation of potentiometric surface maps
Upper and Lower Aquifer Systems
Water level data
Contouring
QA/QC
Colorize area between contours
Covering multiple years

September 25, 2013 GMA Board Agenda Item No. 5,
pulled from agenda and referred to Operations
Committee.



Fall 2011 Min LAS WLE
Contour (feet)
=== inferred

interpreted
@  Fall 2011 LAS Artesian
@ Fall 2011 LAS WLE Well

—— Highways

Roads - arterials

—— Floodplain

] wwico Boundary

[ Recharge basins

1 sroundwater basins

—— Bathymenry

Coastine.

Fi

LEGEND
- EXISTING WATER WELL

-GESTROYED OR ABAVEONED
WATER WE

[ 4
;| O
el - WATER LEVEL ELEVATION
FROMWELL

Laie or EquaL
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION

APPROKIMATE GROUNDWATES

—- -Amoveusseoms
{8OLID WHERE Pi
‘GRBHED WhHERE EPHEMERAL)

® @@ INFERRED SUBSURFAGE BARRIER

0 0 000

reET

T DA E5

NI BOUNDAR (FCEMA AP, 2007y

B ORecTon oF aRouomTER Low

X R
:
f

Spring Zﬁlg%gwer qu S se--
A F pa efri
“

2009 Pumping (AF)
e <50

"HOPKI NS
GROUNDWATER
CONSULTANTS

2004 Groundwater Elevatlon

2004 GROUNDWATER
s ELEVATION CONTOUR MAP

Los Angeles County

Las Posas
Sub-basin

West
Las Posas
Pumping
Depression

Water Levels
UWCD/CMWD | ™




[Mlustrations taken from LPUG
2/8/12 meeting Agenda Packet




Aquifer Systems:
UAS - Perched Zone
Oxnard Aquifer
Mugu Aquifer
LAS — Hueneme Aquifer
Fox Canyon Aquifer
Grimes Canyon Aquifer

. OXNARD PLAIN
PRESSURE BASIN

CROSS SECTION
LAS POSAS BASIN e
West East =

OUTCROP

UPPER SAN PEDRO
SANDSTONE AND CONGLOMERATE

CLAY CAF&]

BEDROCK
PICO FORMATION

MUDSTONE-SANDSTONE-CONGLOMERATE
SANTA BARBARA

DEPICTION OF THE NORTH LAS POSAS BASIN.
CROSS SECTION- NORTHEAST TO SOUTHWEST
AT APPROXIMATELY GRIMES CANYON Th



. SEAWATER INTRUSION

- SOUTHWEST NORTHWEST
o
: Elev. (ff) i OXNARD FOREBAY BASIN - Elev
500 /" SHORELINE < OXNARD PLAIN BASIN — s S (m:’;grs)
1 Semi-Perched Zone-.. s e ""
— "b __:;".......u-v -
0 o l._.__.‘-m.rma.x e "‘_ ___i..-;_,p,’_::’_‘!t_:iﬁ—l 0
S OxnaLd.Aqm-feL" | - "l
s i e vy [ E .-100
e e T ugu_A_cLul er~ o P A ot
S — Clay Layer o 1. s C.‘-* tf{
- T’ —— SRR Hueneme Aquifer i o .-200
- — e » 47
o i e o i e e - —— - % - !z
-1000 1.‘_"”: Clay Layer . 1 Bt e .-300
Lower Aquifer System e ﬁ“;
Fox Canyon and 11 ..-400
-"‘f-'j;q,_ R, Grimes Canyon Aquifers <
TR e 8 .':.,_ P AL . -500
A !, "h,._ ,-l-;r;F‘ P .f ‘ f...ﬂ. 3
"’-—-q-("_T e D v V"“{ ot
2000 - o o e A ..600
CERE SIS -”,;";:‘i';;;f-:.’" Y ;’-:)"{rn":' s
"’ L R

Effective Base of Fresh Water =~

OFFSHORE PORTION

ONSHORE PORTION

(Approximately 5 miles)

(Approxmately 10 mlles)

Modified from: DWR, 1976, Bulletin No. 104-8, Nov.
UWCD, 2003, Coastal Saline Intrusion Report,p.5

UL, CI—

Simplified cross section of the aquifers of the Oxnard Plain; saltwater intrusion also exists
in the Mugu, Hueneme and Fox Canyon aquifers, not illustrated in this schematic



Legend

1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation @ BMO Wells UAS
* 1972 Fall UAS Wells
|:| Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

S Water Level Elevation

(fpet-above/ljelow MSL)
200\0\3 0+
140 to /

] s0to 100 |
60tos0 f |0
401060 |
20 to 40
0to 20

20t0 0
-40 to -20

-60 to -40
-80 to -6(

Roads

e & Water level data
*\ collection points with

water level elevation
~ (in feet) noted.

Pacific Ocean

(in inches)

- - v 25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
BMO monitoring ssgous Y (1963 to 2012) = 1503 inches

=
ll i 20.00 - /I
“ e S CM1A-220 15.00 -
x A\ \y
J o) .
10.00
500 | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
‘ | Averagel Average |Ave. | Average | Average
e E— VoS 0.00 +TrrrrTrrTrTrTT T T T T T T T T T T —
0 1 2 4 = m [T} ~ (93] i oM Ty} r~ ()] - [22] wn r~ O = o un ~ (2] —
= M~ I I I I 0 00 W 00 00 O O O O & ©O © © © O «
a OO O OO Oy OO OO O Oy O Oy O O O O O O ©O ©O O ©O
- — - - - — g L] i [ | L] - L] - -l o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~




Legend

1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
(feet-above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140t 200

B 120 to 140

[ 100t 120

[T soto100

601080 |1
[ Jaorwe0
[ J20t040
[ Jot20
[ J-2ot0
[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0-40
[ -s0t0 -60
[ 100 t0 80
B <100

A1-195

.‘BI? =1.7
.

o
CM4-200 ‘K
AR

Pacific Ocean

Fall 1972 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend

1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
* 1972 Fall UAS Wells

Df‘ dwater Basin Boundari

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

- VCWPD Version

.

Water Year (Oct. 01 to Sep. 30) Countywide Average Rainfall (inches) - Period Average 1950-2012 =19.2 in.

00
1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957 1958 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 1964 1965 1966 1967 1968 1969 1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975
Year




Legend

1982 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
g’ggtabgveibelow MSL)

I 200 to 300+
I 140t 200

lll120w1ﬁk
| 100to12ry
[ s0t0 100
[ Jeotoso l\\ =
[ J4otos0 \
[ J20t040

[ Jot20

[ ]-20t00

[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0-40
[ -s0t0 -60
I 100 to -80
B <100

/
7

.
403

CM3-145

9.9
.

6.6
.

CM4-200
4.2

Pacific Ocean CM4-27542

Fall 1982 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

_ EIRi0#5
o
&

495
.
-
28
L]
35°
37.2 i
.

Legend
1982 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
* 1982 Fall UAS Wells
|:| Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

Roads

€D Bmo wels uas

El Rio#15 i

::\=~:,~”_.f

25.00

Average Annual Rainfall

(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

y -
2°'°°vv\
15.00 e
10.00
5.00 1 l I
I aaaa— Viles Wetter DWEF I Wetter \ DI’YEI’
0 1 2 4
0 +—4/—"-+—F"7"—"7""7"—"—7"7T7T T T TFT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
N M ST WON N0 d NS NONSN0NOd NS WO 00O0 N
DO Q000000000 dwd
R R EEEE R R
o o A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AN AN NN NSNS




Legend

1989 Fall Water Level Elevation
| (feet-above/below MSL)

Legend
Fall 1989 UAS Water Level| Elevation Roads
* Fall 1989 UAS Wells

B Bmo weils uas

I 140t 200 Y AL
B 120 to 14 4
[ 100t 120 - ElRio#5 = .
80 to 100 e i
[ Jeotoso |1 o s

S
[ J4otos0 43 48 o

L]

[ J20t040 \ g

[ Jot20
[ ]-20t00
[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0-40
[ -s0t0 -60
I 100 to -80
B <100

CM3-145

-13
_-10.5 121

CM4-200
CM4-275 . .
Pacific Ocean ; 109 5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)
N Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 AM g
’ 15.00 y
N
w@»g
s 10.00
Fall 1989 Upper Aquifer System | | ]
¥ & Miles 5.00
Potentiometric Surface Map & & 2 5 weter | oyer | Wemer | Dryer
00 +——/T—7—"7"—""7T"T" T 7T 7T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
o M N OO " NS LN WSO doNmM S LWV WSO O o
5838555855098 88888¢88¢8¢5¢8¢8¢85¢8¢3




Legend

1990 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
| (feet-above/below MSL)

[ 100 t0 120)
[ s0t0 100

l‘ ; /
[ Jeotoso \ -

[ J40tee0
[ J20to40 ot
-31.7 .-64A1
[ Jotozo s
[ ]-20t0
——CM3-145

[ ]-40t0-20 T
\L/

Pacific Ocean

N

[ ]-60to-40 A BT
[ -80t0 -60
I -100t0 -80
I <00
-19.2
.
.
A1-195
-16
Ll
-10.9
¢
cMa-275 G501

Legend

1990_Fall_UAS_Contours @ BMO Wells UAS
* 1990 Fall UAS Wells

D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version gas

Ay
-~ EIRi
)

0 #5 495

CM4-200

25.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

20.00 -A y -

15.00 ‘&-.h<:)“,’(/'

/ CM6-200
CM6-330

CM1A-220
&\

<

Fall 1990 Upper Aquifer System . 1 | |
POtentlometrIC Surface Map (HZZ_’lMIIes Wetter | Dryer I Wetter & Dryer :

1982

1983

1984

1985

1986

1987

1988

1989

1990

1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012




Legend

1992 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
(feet-above/below MSL)

(1] 1ooto12ry
[ 0 to 100 - X
[ Jeotoso '\\‘_ o

= 119 108

Sl
\ 1068
[ J20t040 i
22 143
[ Jote2o 2
[ ]-20t00
CM3-145

[ ]-40t0-20 )

W1/

[ s0t0 40 N 59
[ -s0t0 -60

I 100 to -80

B <100

36
-4.3 *

4 7
o*° @AHQS

BAB141
S/

4 12,45,
.

Pacific Ocean CM4-200

Fall 1992 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1992 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
* 1992 Fall UAS Wells
|:| Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

Roads

D emo wels uas

=

CM6-330 CM6-200

-1y
N CM1A-220

5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)

25.00

Average Annual Rainfa

(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

AN SN A

10.00

5.00 1 ‘ I

Wetter

Dryer

0.00 — T

1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

2007 |
2008 |
2009

2010 |
2011

2012




Legend

1996 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
Q‘getab\r:veibelow MSL)

I 200t 300+
[ ] 14;‘:&90
B 200 14\
Ill1oom12y
[ s0t0 100
[ Jeotoso |
[ Jsotos0 !
[ J20to40
[ Jotozo
[ ]-20t0
[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0-40
[ -80t0 -60
I 100 to -80
B <100

- _EIRio

/

453
& S5

Pacific Ocean

W@ E

Fall 1996 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

4 =
-3
L]

®50.4
.

Legend
1996 Fall Water Level Elevation
* 1996 Fall UAS Wells
D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter | Dryer Dryer
T —— 77— |
= oNm N O~ oo mmeg W OMGWOO - N
O OO OO0 0000000000000
o A A A A A H A A A A A A A A AN NN NN NN NN NN




Legend

2002 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
g’ggtabgveibelow MSL)

I 200 to 300+
[ ] 140\:\2(10
lll120m1ﬁk
I 100t 12%'
80 to 100 )
[ Jeotoso0 l\\ Gl
[ Jaotwe0
[ J20t040

[ Joto2o

[ ]-20t00

[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0-40
[ -s0t0 -60
I 100 to -80
B <100

CM3-145°

Pacific Ocean

Fall 2002 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
2002 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
® 2002 Fall UAS Wells
|:| Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

27193
.@;CMG-ZOO
CM6:-330

CM1A-220
1€

15.00

10.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter l Dryer I Wetter | Dryer
o~ (<2} - Nm N OWMNOOODO A NMT W O VDO — N
OO OO0 000000000 O 000 000000 000
o e e e e Al A A A Al A e A AN AN AN NN NN NN N NN




Legend

2012 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
g’ggtabgveibelow MSL)

I 200 to 300+
I 140t 200

B 200 14\
(1] 100to12ry

/ 492
80to 100 ) El Rio #57% -‘35 Y
[ Jeotoso | z g 1
\ N i
[ Jsotoe0 .
\ . l/
[ J20t040 0 /
low G (
[ ]-40t0-20 o \ 356
\
[ e0to40 S~
[ -s0t0 -60 81|
St
I 100 to -80 G
B <100 \
126
29.4

5
9.9 .5
.

8.1 A1-195

Pacific Ocean CM4-275%
!

Fall 2012 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

42.8
173

-17.827
.

33.8

Legend

2012 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation

2012 Fall UAS Wells

|:| Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

.
Roads

€D Bmo wels uas

Vi

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter

Dryer

1982

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004 |
2005
2006 |
2007 |
2008 |
2009
2010 |
2011

2012




Fall 1972 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

Legend
1972 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to200

B 12010 140

I 1000 120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaows0

[ Je0to4o

[ Jow2o

[ J-20t0

[ J4ow-20

[ ] 6oto-40

I so0t0-60

B 001080

B <100

|
5-year Running Average Rainfall |
(in inches)
1:114,000 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
0 25 5 - - o iy /,
15.00 -
10.00
5 |Below | Above |Below | Above | Below [
’ |Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00
ERRRER2Y B B2 338538838538d
2323232333333 332RRIRRIRRK




Fall 1974 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

01E01

Al
|

Legend
1974 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 1400 200

B 120 t0 140

[ 100t 120

[ s0to 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4oto60

[ J20t040

[Jotw20

[ ]-20t0

[ ]40to20

[[7] 60to-40

[ 80 to 60

I 1001080

Bl <00

CM3-695

CM2-760
d

Pacific Ocean

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)
25.00 Aver
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Z

1:114,000

Miles

0 25 5 10 = 20.00 - /

15.00

10.00

5100 | Below | Above ‘Below | Above ‘ Below

. | Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average

0.00 A e e
- N N~ A MmN N = NN~ A Mmoo~
P~ I~ IS IS IS 0 00 0 0 0 O OO O O O © © © © © o
QO O O 00 O 0 0 0 00 0N o000 90 90 0 9 9
Lo B B B B I I B = R B B I B S A B o B o S o B oY




Fall 1976 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

_/\
\\\
N

\
\
/J

i} /

l‘\
\ N
CM3-695
AR
€L/
-12.8
3
2.1
L)
-1$.5
.
CM2-7860,
Pacific Ocean ‘=
an
\ L/
‘CM1A-565
1:114,000 o
Miles
0 2.5 L] 10

PO 1E0T]

R 05N 03
Aan
ur

Legend
1976 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 0 300+

I 40 0 200

I 120 t0 140

[ 100 to 120

[ 800 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoso

[ J20toa0

[ Jow20

[ J20t0

[ J40to-20

[ ]-6oto-a0

[ -s0t0 60

I 100 0 -80
N 100

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)
Av

25.00 erage Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - ‘//
15.00 -
10.00 o/
- | Below | Above |Be|ow | Above I Below
: Averagel Average | Ave. | Average I Average
0.00 b
- o un ~ (2} — ™M wn ~ O - m un r~ [=2] - on un ~ [<2] —
~ ~ ~ ~ r~ 0 0 0 0 00 O O [=2) [=2) (=2} o o o (=] (=] -
()] [<)] [«)] [} [} a OO OO OO OO O O (23] [=)] [} o o o (=] (=] o
- - - i i L] i sl ~— ~ - — - -~ ~— o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~




Fall 1978 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

~

\ .‘f

CM2-760

1N
Pacific Ocean L/

o

/404
/ CM6-550, ®

B

i

CMI1A-565
1:114,000 &
Miles
0 25 5 10

)

J

01E01

Al

Pl 0o N 03]

A
aw

Legend
1978 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to 200

B 2000140

[ 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoeo

[ J20t0a0

[Joto2o

[ J20w0

[ J4ote20

[ s0to-40

[ 80 t0 -60

I 100t0 -80

Bl <00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Vi

A

Above |Be|ow I Above | Below
| Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
Ll o [Ts] ~ (=] i [32] uwn ~ ()] - [22] wn ~ [=a] - (2] L ~ (2] -
S I I s 00 00 0 0 60 & & O & O © © O O ©
a O 9O o O O OO O O O o 00 a0 0 OO O O O O O O
— Ll -~ - Ll ~ - - - il - - - - - o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~




Fall 1980 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Légend

1980 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+

B 1400200

B 12010 140

[ 10010 120

[ 8010 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoeo

[ J20to40
[Joto2o

[ J20w0

[ ]-40to-20

[7] 601040

-80 to -60

B 100t -80

Bl <00

CM3-695

Pacific Ocean

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

25.00 Av i
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

1:114,000

0 25 5

20.00 - o

VA

15.00

10.00

lBeIow | Above |Be|ow | Above | Below
IAveragel Average |Ave. | Average | Average

0.00

S TR A R W [ S R R R 3 R N ER

1971
1973
1975
1977
1979
1981

1983
1985
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
1997
1999
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011




Fall 1982 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

0 25 5

ml_eé;end

1982 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+

B 1400 200

B 200140

I 10010 120

[ 800100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaotwso

[ J20t040

[ Jow20

[ J-20t00

[ J4oto-20

[ 60to40

[ s0to 60

I 1000 -80

Bl <00

5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)

25.00
Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
Zo'm(}\\/\
15.00
10.00
5.00 | i
Wetter i Dryer l Wetter l Dryer
0200 +—+—r—F7—"—7TT 7T T T T T T T T T T T T T —
S YRR 2Rl 8s883885838320
AN NOOOOOO OO0 OO0 0 oo
2222222222222 2°0°3 230 ARANAANANANdNAN




Fall 1984 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-685

Pacific Ocean

Legend
1984 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 1400 200

B 1200 140

[ 1000 120

[ 8010 100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaotso

[ J20t040

[ Jote20

[ J20to

[ ]4ot020

[ -s0to40

[ -s0t0 60

I 100 t0-80
I 100

1:114,000

0 2.5 5

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
Avera

ge Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
v

A

! Below

| Above |Below | Above | Below
I Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
S i S A S S UL A S A
~S I~ I~ I I 0 0 0 0 00 O O @ O @ O © © O O «
QO OO OO O O O OO OO O OO O OO O OO 0 O O O O O O
Lo I I T B B I B B I I B I A o I Y Y VB S N S o]




Legend

: _ Fall 1985 Lower Aquifer System
985 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

(feet abovelbelow MSL) Potentiometric Surface Map
I 200 to 200+
I 140 to 200
I 120 o 140
[ 100 to 120
[ ]eoto 100
[ Jeotoso
[ J4otos0 g
[ J20t040 2 _' \

[ Joto20 | ‘ 0
[ ]-20t00

[ ] 4o0to-20

[ ] 60to -Rp
I 500 60
B 1000 Qp
B <100 |

\

CM3-695 Legend
1985 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation = = Fault Inferred
® 1985 Fall LAS Wells Roads
@ BMO Wells LAS D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

CM2-760 25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
) (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
Pacific Ocean
20.00 - ‘//
.
594 X 15.00 -
CMBB50 8
10.00
500 | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
' | Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
1:114,000
Miles 0.00 TT rr rrrrrr7r°r r 1 XL TFITTT T T TR T T T TTET TN
0 25 5 10 —— = N " N~ O = N N~ OO N~ SN~ -
NS IS IS IS IS 00 0 0 0 0 O O OO O @ O ©O © © ©
a o O O (=)} (<)} a o O [«)] a o O O (o)} o o o o O O
- - - — - - — - — - — - -~ - [ I oY o N &N o™~




Fall 1986 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legénd

\ 1986 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
| . - (feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+
I 140 to 200
CM3-695 B 1200 140
[ 1000 120
[ s0t0 100
[ Jeotoso
[ Jaotso
[ J20t040
[ Jote20
[ J20to
CI\}ZFIBO [ ]4ot020
Pacific Ocean l:l -60 to -40
[ -s0t0 60
/s34 539 I -0t
N / CMB-550, ® B <00
W$h 5-year Running Average Rainfall
S 1:114,000 (in inches)
25.00 Av i
0 25 5 (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
p— | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
| Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 +—+——+ T T T T T T T T T
EEsEEg2832zgasiggacgtesgd
N o - o — — U B | — = N &N N NN N




Fall 1988 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

_/\_\ %
\\\
N
h
)
/
)
|
\
CM3-695
D
L/
CM2-760
an
Pacific Ocean L/

S 1:114,000 a2 .

0 25 5

Legend
1988 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to 200

B 2000140

[ 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoeo

[ J20t0a0

[Joto2o

[ J20w0

[ J4ote20

[ s0to-40

[ 80 t0 -60

I 100t0 -80

Bl <00

i ; CMTA565 9

25.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)
Av

20.00 <

15.00

10.00

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
4

Z

5.00

|Be|ow | Above

0.00

Averagel Average |Ave. | Average

|Be|ow | Above I Below
[ Average

1971
1973
1975

| JS5 B IS RS R i IS VD S e I R N EEN PN I G UMD TR A S s o I B o s e a i e

1977
1979
1981
1983
1985
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
1997
1999
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011




Fall 1990 Lower Aquifer System
- -
Potentiometric Surface Map
\\\\
\
\
/’\ s -
\V\ 2 _/ Legend
&\. :::___"_';, - Wi / ¥ \ . : ! / y 1990 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
|20 ; L » ) T (feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+
I 1400 200
44,3321 B 120 t0 140
N CM3-695 [ 1000 120
[T s0t0 100
[Jeotoso
[Ja0tos0
[ J20t040
[Jotw2o
[ ]-20to0
30 > ; [ ]-40to-20
Pacific Ocean & 505 K 5 I:] -60 to -40
CM2-760 .2,
[ 8oto 60
I 100t 80
N B <00
W$E 5-year Running Average Rainfall
s 1:114,000 (in inches) _
25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
0 25 5 = (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - ‘//
15.00 -
10.00
- |Below | Above |Be|ow | Above ’ Below
: | Averagel Average | Ave. | Average | Average
000 e e
= M n ~ O = MmN~ A MmN A NN~
~ IS I IS I @ 00 @ 00 00 o OO 0 OO O © © © © © «
2232222322332 2T3ZTRRLXIRER




Fall 1992 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

000,

® | R . | N
TN -’ i !

09E01309R 01
Legend

(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+
I 1400 200

1992 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

AT 3 B 120 t0 140
N CM3-695 [ 1000 120
[T s0t0 100
[Jeotoso
[Ja0tos0
[ J20t040
[Jotw2o
[ ]-20to0
[]-a0to-20
Pacific Ocean [ ] e0to-40
[ 8oto 60
I 100t 80
I <0
5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
1:114,000 25.00 -+ i =
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
0 25 5 o
20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
—" | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
. I Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 e e e
- o wn ~ (<2} - () n ~ (<)) - [22] wn ~ D - o 2} ~ (2] -
S IS IS IS IS 00 00 00 0 0 O @ O OO OO © © © © O
O o o o 0O O 0O 0o 0o 0O 0O 0O 0O 00 00 O O O © O O
- - - - - i - Ll - i - - 2] — i o (Y ~N (Y ~N o~




Fall 1994 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1994 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 1400 200

B 120 t0 140

[ 100 to 120

[T s0t0 100

[Jeotoso

[Ja0tos0

[ J20t040

[Jotw2o

[ ]-20to0

[]-a0to-20

[ soto 40

[ 8oto 60

I 100t 80

B <00

Pacific Ocean

2 , 5-year Running Average Rainfall
CMIA565 o L (in inches)

i g 25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

1:114,000

0 25 5

== 20.00 - /'

15.00 -
10.00
50 |Be|ow | Above |Below | Above l Below
’ Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 - e e I A e

1971
1973
1975
1977
1979
1981
1983
1985
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
1997
1999




Fall 1996 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Légend
1996 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+
I 1400 200
B 120 t0 140
[ 100 to 120
[T s0t0 100
[Jeotoso
[Ja0tos0
[ J20t040
[Jotw2o
[ ]-20to0
[]-a0to-20
Pacific Ocean [ ] e0to-40
[ 8oto 60
I 100t 80
N I <100
w@E 5-year Running Average Rainfall
§ox (in inches)
1:114,000 5
25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
: e 2 . (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00
15.00
10.00
.16 | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
’ | Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
000+
I M 1N N~ OO d MmN SN0 NN SNS0 " NN~
N IS IS NN 0 00 0 0 0 O & @ & O © © O O ©
A O O O O OO O O O O 0O 6O 0O 0O 0O O O O O O O
Ll i o [ o) i Ll i - i L | Ll i = - - o~ o~ o~ o~ o o~




Fall 1998 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

2.5

5 10

Legend
1998 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010200

B 120t 140

I 100t0 120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaotweo

[ Jeot40

[ Jowz0

[ ]eotwo0

[ J4oto20

[ ] 60040

] s0t0 60

I 100 t0 80

B 00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
/
| Below | Above lBeIow | Above I Below
| Averagel Average IAve. | Average | Average
PR AN E e e R Rk R s
NS IS IS IS IS 00 00 00 00 0 & O OO O O © © © O © «
A O 0O OO O O O O O O 0O O 0O 60O 0O O O O O O o
wd - i - - -l - i i - - i -~ - - o~ o~ o o o~ o~




Fall 2000 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

N
\‘\
\
\
ﬁ
08503
O.ZB 6‘10
949 CM2-760
Pacific Ocean - 41.%—15.
N
W@E
S 1:114,000
Miles
0 25 5 10

W ey R
Y CM1A-565

" Legend
2000 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010200

B 120t 140

I 100t0 120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaotweo

[ Jeot40

[ Jowz0

[ ]eotwo0

[ J4oto20

[ ] 60040

] s0t0 60

I 100 t0 80
I 100

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

V4

VA

|Below | Above IBeIow | Above | Below

|Average| Average IAve. | Averagel Average
N 1 N~ O o M 1NN OO d N n NN OO 93 MmN O -
N IS IS IS IS 00 00 00 00 00 o0 OO o0 &0 OO © © © © © «
O O O 0O 0O O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O O O O O O O
™ = - " " " H el el el " 1 " " 1 NN NN NN




Fall 2002 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

L.ergelnd

2002 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

\ (feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+
I 140 to 200
A3 C;M3'695 I 12010 140
R I 10010 120
[ eoto100
[ Jeotoso
54 [ Jaotoso
L]
[ Jeotoa0
01020
T (]
'b 7.28 $ [ J20too
-
. CM2:760 [ J4oto-20
Pacific Ocean :: -14 5{18.6 I:-6Dto-40
, _ [ -s0to -60
E I 100 80
) \ . . oo
. : 5-year Running Average Rainfall
| ., CMTAIS65 (in inches)
114,000 Y g — Average Annual Rainfall
: - . (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
' — 20.00 /'
15.00 -
10.00
. | Below | Above IBelow | Above | Below
. | Average | Average lAve. | Average l Average
0.00 4T T
AL L N =2 e B o0 NN ¥ o TR S = ) TR e B .0 NN ¥ o TN i SN = ) U e M . 0 NN ¥ o BN n N < ) B - |
N IS IS IS IS 00 00 00 600 00 O & O OO0 & O © O © O
O O O O O O O 0O OO O OO OO OO OO 0O O O O O O O
— e — - -~ - i i i - - i -~ - — &N N (o] o~ ~N




Fall 2004 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

15805

N CM3-695

14
.

g7 -20.4 a5
. o
501 .,1 6
18 ®385 i
7
Pacific Ocean A0
CM2-760

<

‘CM1AZ565
1:114,000 :

Miles
0 25 S5 10

n
<

01E01

Legend
2004 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 to 200

B 12010 140

[ 10010 120

[ soto 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ Jeoto40

[ Jow2o

[ J-20t0

[ ]-0t0-20

[ s0t0-40

[ s0t0 60

I 10010 80

Bl -0

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

| -
a4 "o

|Below | Above |Below | Above | Below

|Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
N 1N N~ O "N N ™SS0 MmN NSO NN NN -
NS IS IS IS IS 00 0 0 0 00 O 600 & & OO © © © O O o
QO OO OO 0O O O O O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 00 0O O O O O O o
™Y " A H H e H A1 Al H " = NN NN NN




Fall 2006 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

L.e'ge nd

| 2006 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
\ (feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+
I 140 to 200
B 120 t0 140
[ 100to 120
[ eoto100
[ Jeotoso
[ Jaotoso
[ Jeotoa0
[Jot20
[]=0to0
[ J-40to-20
Pacific Ocean |:| -60 to -40
[T s0t0 60
I 100t 80
B -0
5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
1:114,000
25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
3 o = . (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 £
15.00 - /
10.00
555 |Be|ow | Above |Be|ow | Above | Below
| Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 +—r T T T T T T T T T
ERRERRREI IO R aaadas 8 8s 84
2232322222323 22323222RLIRESA




Fall 2008 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

0 2.5 5

Legénd
2008 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+
B 400200
B 20 t0 140
[ 10010 120
[ soto 100
[Jeotoso
[ Jaotoeo
[ J20t040
[ Jotw20
[J-20t00
[ J40to-20
[ eoto 40
[ 010 60
I 100 0 -80
-<-100
5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
25.00 Av
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - ra
15.00 - /
10.00
&0 |Be|ow | Above IBeIow | Above | Below
| Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 +T T T T T T T T T
TRRER2IY B ELERI IS S 8B 3T
2233333222223 33328 KKREAR




Fall 2010 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

La

Légend

2010 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

(feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+

I 140 t0 200

I 1200 140

[ 100t0 120

[ e0t0 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otweo

N CM3-695
-
-8.8
14,
1.2-5 i
3379 @
) 7348
Pacific Ocean R -10.7-15.9
CM2-760™.2
A5 CMB550
\LX \
\
‘S' CM1A-565,
1:114,000 e
N 25.00
Miles
0 25 5 10
20.00 -

15.00
10.00
5.00
0.00

[ J20toa0
[ Jow2o
[ J-20t00
[]-40t0-20
[[] s0to-40
[ -s0t0-60
I 100 to-80
-
5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
Av i
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
i
lBeIow ‘ Above |Be|ow | Above | Below
| Average ‘ Average |Ave. | Average | Average
T T Y L LT T T L TR T L LT T T T
G haona a3 EITRIRSTES88 8 8 8 8
- ~— - -~ - - - i i - -~ i - Ll i o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~




Fall 2012 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

- CM3-695

!
\JL¥

Pacific Ocean

: CM1A-565
1:114,000 Wy g

L/

Miles
0 2.5 5 10

A

06R0

1
o~
4

Legend
2012 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to200

B 12010 140

I 1000 120

80 to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ Jaows0

[ Je0to4o

[ Jow2o

[ J-20t0

[ J4ow-20

[ ] 6oto-40

I so0t0-60

B 001080

B <100

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
Avi

verage Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
rd

VA

|Below ‘ Above

|Below I Above ‘

Below
|Average| Average |Ave. | Average| Average
= M 1"~ OO =2 MmN N OO MmN SN 0O NN~
N IS IS I s 0 00 60 6@ 60 O O O O O O © ©O O O «
a O O OO O OO OO O O OO O OO O O OO O O O O O O
™ = - - = o el el el e el -l = AN NN NN




CM3-145

Pacific Ocean

\V‘@ E

Change in UAS Water Level

Between 1982 and 2012

0 1

2 4

Miles

5-year Running Average Rainfall (ininches)

25.00

20.0(

15.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter Dryer
........................ —
N S WO o N 0N woUwKN o N
mmmmmmmmsocbgocooo-—"—‘l—'
OO DO OO NOO0OOOOO0O0O000C0QC
ZAZI222232RRRIRRRRRRRRR

Legend

Change in UAS Water Level 1982 to 2012
feet

I 200 - 300
[ 130 - 200
[ 110-130
[ 90-110
[ ]70-90
[ ]s0-70
[ J30-50
[ ]10-30
[ Jo-10
[ J-10-0
[ ]-30--10
[ -50--30
I -70- 50
B -100--70
B -150- -100

Legend

Roads

S PTP Pipeline

D Bmo weiis uas

[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

® 1982 Fall UAS Wells
O 2012 Fall UAS Wells
/\ UWCD PTP WELLS




5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)

25.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

RAEDALE

15.00

10.00

Change in Water Level Elevation
. Between 1982 and 2012

CM3-695¢

2
+—S
L ]
14
016
or
CM2-760 )
Pacific Ocean
-27 -75-76
6
27-41 82.78
(,CMB-550,(®)
N 7 —
@
s 1:114,000 =

1
Miles
0 2.5 5 10

Wetter l Dryer | Wetter

" -108

QSR(N 137

Water Level Elevation Change 1982 to 2012
feet

I 200 - 300

[ 130- 200

[ 110-130

[ 90-110

[ J7-90

[]s0-70

[J30-50

[ ]10-30 -
[Jo-10
[1-10-0
[] 3010
[ s0--30
[ -70- 50
I -100--70

I 150 - -100
Legend
@ BMO Wells LAS G Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD e 1982 Fall LAS Wells
= PTP Pipeline (C) 2012 Fall LAS Wells
TR ~/ Insufficient Data Area /\ UWCD PTP WELLS
Roads




T, 77\ //

Discussion

Overview of Basin Condition

Evaluation of BMO monitoring well
locations

Evaluation of BMO groundwater levels.



e

Conclusion

Agency staft is requesting your

feedback.

Should this graphical tool be presented
to the Board?

What if any refinements should be

made before it is presented to the
Board?



S Water Level Elevation

(et abover e;owm/

80 to 100

60 to 80 \ |
40 to 60 \ >
20 to 40

Oto 20

Pacific Ocean

Wells

CM1A-220
10.00
sy |Be|ow | Above |Be|ow | Above | Below
: |Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
T E— oS 0.00

25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
: (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
e 20.00 -

Legend

1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
* 1972 Fall UAS Wells
[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

(" Water level data

ﬁ.\ collection points with
| water level elevation
[ (in feet) noted.

(in inches)

> Wy £,




Legend

Legend
1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation 1972 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation €D e wels UAs
ove/below MSL) e 1972 Fall UAS Wells
D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version feads
~EI Rio #15 22 EI Rio #5 _
[ 800 100 By
© Vg 27 7.7 i
[eoteso lp. -~ AT . ot
\ = - S\ _ £
B g e s &

[ J2otoa40 !
10, 77 10,
Jowz : : r 1
o ' {
A Y
[ ]-20t00 22 a0
[ ]-40t0-20

= " 3.4
B -60 to -40 58 i
I 80t 60 Qs
B - 100 to -80 S
B <100 98
i 37
03 474 =
7.9 (f)
s o 20 172
Q o0 A1-195
7 2 @ i S
CHA Q
CM4-200 ‘L
== S/ Wiater Year (Oct. 01 to Sep. 30) Countywide Average Rainfall (inches) - Period Average 1950-2012 =19.2 in.
Pacific Ocean cM4-275 7/ 00
N 35.0

Rainfsll nche s}

N
W%E

Fall 1972 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiom etric Sur‘face Map D 1 2 4 .1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 155? 1958 1959 19-60 1961 1962 1963'!-1964 1965 1966 1967 1968 1969 1970 1971 1972 19‘73 1974 1975




Legend

1982 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
ﬂ'ggt—above!below MSL)

[ 800 100

[]eotoso

[ J4otoe0

% Do 13.4 231
0to 20 * i
-20t0 0

[zt CM3-145

[ ]-40t0-20 a >
[ -60to-40 .
I 80 to 60

I 100 to -80

B <00

4.5

4.2
.

6.6
.
6.7

CM4-200
42

Pacific Ocean

N
w$g

Fall 1982 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

 EIRio#5.)
: | Rio #15

CM4-27542

CM6-200 /4>
CMB-330

66.3

=}

CM1A-220. ¢

Legend
1982 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
e 1982 Fall UAS Wells
D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

Roads

B smo weiis uas

25.00

20.00 (

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall

(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

‘ Dryer i Wetter | Dryer
——r—TrTTr T T T T ———T !
O = NN M SN OM~MONDODdNMS WV OO O = N
OO OO O CO000 0000 d oo
OO0 OO0 00000000000
o A A H A A A A NN NN NN




Legend

1989 Fall Water Level Elevation
ﬂ'ggt—above!below MSL)

[ 800 100
[]eotoso
[ J4otoeo
[ J]20to40
[ Jote20
[ ]-20t00
[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60t0 40
I 80t 60
I 100 to -80
B <00

Legend

*  Fall 1989 UAS Wells
€D Mo weiis uas

Fall 1989 UAS Water Level Elevation Roads

-13
--1 05 «®12.1

CM4-200
CM4-275 . .
Pacific Ocean 4 109 5-year Running Average Rainfall (ininches)
=0 Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
CM6-200
D cme-330 20.00 &
. 15.00
N
=y
s 10.00
Fall 1989 Upper Aquifer System | | |
1 1 e E—— Vil s 5.00
Potentiometric Surface Map ¢ = 2= : weter | omer | wemer | Dryer
000 +—1/-—"-—"-"—"r-"r———"r——"r—"T"""r"rrrTTTTrrTr T T T T T
N S W OUS0NO0dNMS WO N0 doNmMms W OGO O = N
8888828888288 83585883888388888




Legend
1990 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation

7

[ 8ot 100
[ Jeotoso ,
[ J4oteeo L
[ ]20tod0

[ Jote20 <
[ ]-20t0
[ ]-40t0-20 an
[ -60to-40 -
I 80 to 60

I 100 to -80

B <100

cM4-275 5,1

Pacific Ocean

N
&

Fall 1990 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

~ EIRi0#5 595

CM4-200-7025,

Legend
— 1990_Fall_UAS_Contours
® 1990 Fall UAS Wells
[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

: .CM6-200 |
CM6-330 \

CM1A-220N
<>

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter ‘ Dryer ' Wetter | Dryer
T ——_ T T T T T T T T T 77T
= oNom N WO~ doNmMmsSWWUMNOWOOO NN
OO0 OO0 OO0 000000 Q9
™ e o o e A A A A A AN AN AN ANN NN NN NNN




Legend
1992 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation

[ Jeotoso S .
[Jaotee0 ¥ r o
[ J20to40 5
[ Jot2o 207 =
[ ]-20t0

[ ]-40t0-20 2
[ -60to-40 . 59
I 80 to 60
I 100 to -80
B <100

[ 800 100 1

CM3-145

Pacific Ocean

N
w$g

Fall 1992 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM6-330 CM6-200

S0Py

NS eM1A-220

Miles

Legend
1992 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
* 1992 Fall UAS Wells
[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

10.00

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

p -—
v -

Wetter ‘ Dryer i Wetter | Dryer
— ————TT—T—T 77T !
= o m N O~ doNmmsS VI OO = N
g Q ?o g 8 EE g % 8 (=) 3= =) ] g QOO0 00000000000 Q o oo
OO OO0 00 000000000000
o e H A A H A A A A A A A A A NN NN




Legend
1996 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation

AN 453 ®50.4

Illeotos0 [p T KA e e o
[Jeoweo |\ -
[ ]20tod0 _
[ Jote20 — T K ‘-
[ ]-20t0
[ ]-40t0-20
[ -60to-40
I 80 to 60
I 100 to -80
B <100

I 100 to 120 : ,»;,/El Rio #5
[ 8ot 100 : % .w@.s .

.42_3 .47. 5 /

CM3-145

Pacific Ocean

-24.l.5-11.1 ‘
[
.CM6-200
CM6:330
N PN

N eM1A-220

Fall 1996 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map 2 f

Legend
—— 1996 Fall Water Level Elevation
® 1996 Fall UAS Wells
[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

@ BMO Wells UAS
Roads

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

Wetter ‘ Dryer | Wetter l Dryer

T T T T—T—T— T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
NN SN ON N NS W ONNNO NS WONOOO N
000N ®WHNNVRVIDDDNNNNDNTD N OO0 O dddd
OO NOOSTOODOSSOOCOCQ
B e B I B B B B B B B B B B B I I B IO oV I o I I I o A o A o I o I SV A S




Legend
2002 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation

[]eotoso
[ wwe \\ "
[ J20to40

[ Jotz2o =
[ ]-20t0

[ ]-40t0-20 o130

\L/

[ -60t0 40 CM3-145°
I 80 to 60
I 100 to -80
B <100

[ 800 100 1

Pacific Ocean

N
w$g

Fall 2002 Upper Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
2002 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation
e 2002 Fall UAS Wells
[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

B smo weiis uas

Roads

25.00

20.00 +

15.00

10.00

5.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

1982

F -y
l Dryer l Wetter
R L R S T e L T S S T
N S W OMNONOOO N MS LW WOMNOWONO O o oo W
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O Y Y &y h O Y O O O O O O O OC O
OO OO0 0000 CQ
= = B B e B e B B B e B B B IR B B SV SO SO I A

2006

2007
2008
2009

2010
2011
2012




Legend

2012 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation @ BMO Wells UAS
® 2012 Fall UAS Wells

[ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

Legend 4 p
2012 Fall UAS Water Level Elevation 3 {

Roads

a7 . 45
El Rio :ﬁ‘w :

[]eotoso T

B w0wos0 \P o otE

% 20 to 40 e . b S

0to 20 .

[ ]-20t0

[ ]-40t0-20 Ey

[ 50 to <o CM3-145

I 80 to 60

I 100 to -80

B <100

[ 800 100 1

-41.8126
.

5
os €
.

8\8.1 A1-195 3377

346, CM4-200
n, . .
PSS DA Cha-2756328 b 5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)
V4 -17.3 ‘- 41
-17.927 T T Average Annual Rainfall
) (years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
/K 2000 142 Py
o
CM1A-220 - 15.00
N w' s

w- E
. 10.00

Fall 2012 Upper Aquifer System . | | |

T EE—— lileS Wetter ‘ Dryer i Wetter | Dryer J

Potentiometric Surface Map 2 d

00 +~—r—""—T"T""""T"T"TT"TT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TT T
) N OO dNMSE VORI

T Edend R aRsaahaasoasg3s8ss8dd8 2o
R EEEEEEEE R R R E-E-E-E=-E-E- -]

B B B B B B e B T B B B B B B B O VI o A o I o B S S I S I S I S S A S A S




Fall 1972 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1972 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 t0 200

B 200140

[ 10010120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotos0

[ J4oweo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ ]-20t00

[ J-4oto-20

[ ]eoto-a0

[ s0t0 60

B 100 to-80

B <100

CM3-695

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

1:114,000

25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

0 25 5 N

20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
g | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
: | Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 T ——rr—

1971
1973
1975
1977
1979
1981
2011




Fall 1974 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695

CM2-760
/

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

0 2.5 5

Legend
1974 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 to 200

I 120 to 140

I 100to 120

[ soto 100

[ ]eotoso

[ J4otoso

[ ]20to40

[ Jot2o

[ ]20t0

[ ]4oto-20

[[]e0to-0

[ -s0t0 60

I 100 t0 -80

B <0

25.00

20.00 +

|Below | Above |Below | Above | Below

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)
Avera

age Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

ra

A

=T T=T

1971
1973
1975

| Average | Average |Ave. Average | Average
N O 4 0 o n N O 4 Mo N O d 0w~ & o
I~ I © 0 @ 0 o O O O OO O © © © © ©
a oo o O 0O 0O O 6O 60O 60O 00 00 O O O O O O
™ = = = - - - Ll - - - NN NN o~ ~




-
Fall 1976 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map
L
N
\\
\
w Legend
\ 1976 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
’ S - - (feet above/below MSL)
I 200 to 300+
I 40 to 200
PrR208° I 120 t0 140
4 [ 10010 120
[ 8010 100
[ Jeotoso
= [ J4otoso
i [ J20t0a0
. | [ Jow20
» [ ]=20t0
CM2-760, [ J4oto20
Pacific Ocean N> [[] 60to-a0
[ s0t0-60
. o I 1000 -80
N ‘ N - o0
an) "N J e .
L~ 5-year Running Average Rainfall
‘CM1A-565 (in inches)
1:114,000 :: 25.00
Miles (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
0 2.5 5 10 20.00 - y
15.00 - /
10.00
500 |Be|ow | Above |Be|ow | Above l Below
: | Averagel Average |Ave. | Average | Average
S R R B8R 2 R8 853 E8 8581
a9 8 2223333333338 88




Fall 1978 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

B
\‘\\
N
\\
\2
\ T eea—
1
CM3-695
D
\JL/
1
.
5.5
.
.
CM2-760
Pacific Ocean 1/
/494
/ CM6-550, ®
CMTA-565
1:114,000 sy
Miles
0 215 5 10

008
P 06N O3]

A
‘aw

Legend
1978 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+
I 140 to 200
I 1200 140
I 10010 120
[ s0to 100
[Jeotoso
[ J4otos0
[ J20toa0
[ Jot2o
[ ]eowo
[ ]4oto20
[ 60t0-40
[ 80 t0-60
I 10010 -80
B <00
5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 + /’
15.00 A
10.00
T |Be|ow | Above |Be|ow I Above Below
|Average| Average |Ave. | Average Average
.00 +rr-r-rrr-rrrr-rrr-rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrTrrrrTTTTT
NRRERRER XN R %N %8 000000 838 8 o
2333333323223 33KRKILKA




Fall 1980 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1980 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 1400200

I 120 t0 140

I 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20toa0

[ Jot2o

[ ]eowo

[ ]4oto20

[[7] s0t0-40

-80 to -60

I 10010 -80

B <00

CM3-695

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
25.00 Aver

1:114,000

——— ——— (il (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

——— 20.00 - v

VA

15.00 +

10.00

5.00

[Bﬂow | Above |Bmow | Above | Below

0.00

Average

1971
1973
1975 |
1977
1979
2007
2009

2011




Fall 1982 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1982 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 to 200

B 200 140

[ 10010 120

[ 8o to 100

[[eotoso

[ J4ot0s0

[ J20t040

[Jowzo

[ ]-20t0

[]0to-20

[]60tc40

[ -s0to 60

I 10010 -80

B -0

5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)

25.00

P . 20.00(;‘\

CM3-695

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

1:114,000

Miles
0 25 5 10

NAYEYA
./

10.00

5.00 | \ I
Wetter i Dryer l Wetter \ Dryer

0.00 ——T T T T T T T T T — T —TT

O M0 oS OO =

FesLerdBRaonsnacsassss3s8esd8820T
OO NOOOO0OO0O00 0000 OO
o o e e v e e e e e e e e e e e = NN AN NN NN NN NN NN




Fall 1984 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695

Pacific Ocean

Legend
1984 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to 200

I 120 t0 140

[ 1000 120

[ 8010100

[[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20t040

[Jowzo

[ J-ot00

[ J-4o0to-20

[ -60to40

[ -0 t0-60

I 1000 -80

I <100

1:114,000

0 2.5 5

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - k{/;
15.00 -
10.00
i i |Bdow | Above |Bmow | Above | Below
' | Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 - e e R e e e
— N 1"~ OO 4 M n N~ O "3 00N O A Mmoo N
S IS IS IS IS 00 00 0 0 0 @ 6 o & @O O © © O O
a o OO OO O O O O Oy OO Oy Oy O O O O O O O
~— i Ll Ll ~— ™ - — — - i — — - - o~ ~ o~ ~ ~ o~




Fall 1985 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend

1985 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 to 200

I 120 to 140

I 100 to 120

[ 80to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20to40
0t 20

[ ]-20t0

[ J40t0.20

[ ] -60t0 Ap

I 0 to 60

I 100 to JP

B <100 ‘Ls

\

CM3-695 Legend
1985 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation = = Fault Inferred
* 1985 Fall LAS Wells Roads
@ BMO Wells LAS D Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

=) . \
\ L/ 15
Pacific Ocean . ~ PV#I0
.29

25.00 :
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 /
.48 .-51.5 ; /
504 ¥ 15.00 -+
CM6-550, &
10.00
500 | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
: | Average | Average | Ave. | Average | Average
1:114,000
0-00 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
S IS IS IS IS 0 0 @@ 0 0 oo O O O O © © O © O
a O O O [+)] (s)] a O O [=)] a O O O O (=N -] [=] o O O
— - — - - — 1 — — - i i ™~ N o~ N NN




Fall 1986 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695

CM2:760
/

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

0 2.5 5

Legend
1986 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 140 to 200

I 120 t0 140

[ 1000 120

[ 8010 100

[[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20t040

[Jowzo

[ J-ot00

[ J-4o0to-20

[ -60to40

[ -s0t0-60

I 1000 -80

B <00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)

25.00
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
— | Below | Above |Below | Above | Below
: | Average | Average | Ave. | Average | Average
0-00 rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr1r1rr1r1r1r1rr1rr11
= m n ~ o = ™M n ~ O =5 m n i~ o o m wn ~ O o
I~ IS IS IS I 00 00 00 @ 0 O o O O & © 0 © 9 @ o
a O OO O OO OO & O O OO O O O OO Oy O O O ©C O O
o - N = = = — N — - ] — — o~ NN NN o~




Fall 1988 Lower Aquifer System

Potentiometric Surface Map

CM3-695
D

CM2-760

Pacific Ocean

CM6:-550

1:114,000 R 4b

Miles
0 2.5 5 10

Legend
1988 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 to 200

I 1200 140

I 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20toa0

[ Jot2o

[ ]eowo

[ ]4oto20

[ 60t0-40

[ 80 t0-60

I 10010 -80

B <100

CMTAZS

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

Vi

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

A

|Be|ow | Above |Be|ow | Above l Below

|Average| Average |Ave. | Averagel Average
= MmN v N~ OO 4 M N~ A MmN~ OO A MmN ~~O
NS s I 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O O 0 o O
a oo oo oo oo OO OO O OO O O O O O O O ©O O O O
L R I B I B B B B B B B I R R I o I o IR o I o B o |




Fall 1990 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
1990 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010 200

I 200 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0t0 100

[ Jeotwso

[ Jaotoeo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ J20to0

[ -0to-20

[ 60to-40

[ s0to-60

I 10010 -80

B <00

44,332 1

N CM3-695

-30)8<36.2

)
3/ 5.5 =

-50' |
CM2-760 % ‘

Pacific Ocean

S EM62550]
"CM1AZ565! 4 _
1:114,000 Y (in inches)

N — [Vliles 25.00
0 25 5 10

20.00 A i

5-year Running Average Rainfall

e (1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

15.00 - /

10.00

5.00

|Be|ow | Above |Be|ow | Above l Below

|Average| Average |Ave. | Average

Average

0.00 UEL . T T (o o o i P e ) o o ) T e e e

1971
1973
1975
1977
1979
1981
1983
1985
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
1997
1999
2001
2003
2005
2007




Fall 1992 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

23173
N CM3-695

Pacific Ocean

N 358/388 ® 535
CM2-760 * o7

AT 6584

: CM1A-565100%
S 1:114,000 -y
Miles
0 25 5 10

CERo CRYY

Legend
1992 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010 200

I 200 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0t0 100

[ Jeotwso

[ Jaotoeo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ J20to0

[ -0to-20

[ 60to-40

[ s0to-60

I 10010 -80

-0

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
25.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

20.00 - /

/,

15.00 -

10.00

lBeIow | Above |Below | Above | Below
|Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average

000 ++—rrrrTrTr T T e e L e o o e e N




Fall 1994 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

0 25 5

"CMIA565 e L

Legend
1994 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010 200

I 200 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0t0 100

[Jeotoso

[ Jaotoeo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ J20to0

[ -0to-20

[ 60to-40

[ s0to-60

I 10010 -80

B <00

25.00

20.00 -

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)
Av

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

ya

VA

lBeIow | Above ‘Below l Above | Below
|Average| Average |Ave. I Average | Average

1981




Fall 1996 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

8.5
1592 g6

.5
CM2:760 .-12

Pacific Ocean

,'a
uv

@

(0950 (PP
v,

Legend
1996 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 14010 200

I 200 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0t0 100

[Jeotoso

[ Jaotoeo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ J20to0

[ -0to-20

[ 60to-40

[ s0to-60

I 10010 -80

B <00

S-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

25.00

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

20.00 ‘Q\"N‘_
15.00 -

10.00

|Below l Above |Below | Above
Averagel Average |Ave. | Average

Below
Average

5.00

0.00

rrrrrr T rr 11T T T T T T T T T T T

1981
1983
1985
1997
1999

1971
1973
1975
1977
1979
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011




Fall 1998 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

31.638.2
-

16.8

Pacific Ocean

CM2-760~.2-1.9

N
w«@
S 1:114,000
Miles
0 2.5 5 10

Legend
1998 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 0 300+

B 14010200

I 1z0t0 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4otoso

[ ]20t040

[Jotz0

[]-20t00

[]40t0-20

[ 60020

[ -s0t0 60

I 100 t0-80

B <00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(ininches)
Av

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

V4

Z,

|Be|ow l Above

IBeIow | Above I Below

|Average| Average |Ave. | Averagel Average
— N N N~ O HI N N NN O O MmN N Ao N -
N IS IS IS I 00 00 00 0 00 O OO OO O OO © © © © O
a 0O O O O OO OO 0o O O 0O oo 0o 0O 0O O O O O O O
™ = - A =+ H H H H H H  H H =+ NN NN NN




Fall 2000 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

|~
\._\
\\
\\
\
)
&\
\
“' PTP #1hg
D.IB 6‘10
P CM2°760
Pacific Ocean L/ -11.3-15.9
L ]
N
w@b
S 1:114,000 T e
il N CM1A-5650
Miles
0 25 5 10

/"~ Legend
2000 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation

(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 0 300+

B 14010200

I 12010 140

[ 10010 120

[ s0to 100

[Jeotoso

[ J4otos0

[ ]20t040

[Jotz0

[]-20t00

[]40t0-20

[ 60020

[ -s0t0 60

I 100 t0-80
I <100

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

\/\_ " /
| Below | Above IBelow | Above | Below
| Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average

i P TR I S 7R I R B P PR B PR o T E e PR [ P i A S (N P RN O B T Ty T oo M D e P o B i g |

1977
1979
1981
1983
1985
1987
1989
1991
1993
1995
1997
1999

1971
1973
1975
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011




Fall 2002 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

,_/'_‘\_\
N
\
\
)
<\ ~10
\\ ®e10
\ ST Mty
|
. . CM3-695
a
7.8
56
L]
12 34 g5
y 7.28, t
 CM2:760
) I /
Pacific Ocean L~ -14 50186 534
® ®559
2088 /7 g
N 31 CM6:550

W@E : )]
S i e CM1-55

S 1:114,000 =

Miles
0 25 5 10

Legend
2002 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 14010200

I 2010 140

[ 100to 120

[ 80 to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoeo

[ J20to40

[ Jowz2o

[ ]-20t00

[ ]-0to-20

[]-60to-40

[ -s0t0-60

I 1001080

L____IPEn

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(ininches)

25.00 Av
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - /’
15.00 -
10.00
% 650 | Below | Above IBeIow | Above | Below
: | Average l Average | Ave. | Average I Average
O~OO T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T T F T |
— N un N~ A = N N N O 3 N NSNS OO 94N n N~ O -
N IS IS IS I 00 00 00 0 00 O OO OO O OO © © © © O
a 0O O O O OO OO 0o O O 0O oo 0o 0O 0O O O O O O O
i - i i L | L | i i — - - - - - i o~ o o o o~ o~




Fall 2004 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

\
)
4
)
|
! s
| =
(\
A
-1549.5
N~ CM3-695
-14
L]
Sy iy g -20.4 .35
. 24
501 e
X 55 14.6
2 1
Pacific Ocean e
CM2-760
1:114,000
Miles
0 25 5 10

Legend
2004 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

B 40 to 200

B 12010140

I 100to 120

[ sot0 100

[ ]eotoso

[ J4otos0

[ J20toa0

[ Jowz2o

[ J20w0

[ ]-4010-20

[ so0t040

[ 80 to-60

I 10010 -80

B <00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(in inches)

25.00 Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
— | Below | Above IBeIow | Above l Below
: | Averagel Average |Ave. | Average I Average
0.00 +———rT T T T T T T T T
= Mm W N~ DO d N N N0 "N NN O MmN
SN IS N IS IS 0 00 60 00 00 O & O OO & © © © © O
O OO O O OO O 0O 0O 0O 0O OO 0O OO 0O 0O O O O O O O
Ll i i Ll Lo i - L) - i Ll i 1 i i ~ o~ o~ o~ ~ o~




Fall 2006 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Legend
2006 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 14010200

B 12010 140

[ 100to 120

[ 80 to 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otoeo

[ J20tod0

[ Jotwz0

[ ]-20t00

[ ]-0to-20

[] s0to-40

[ -s0to 60

I 1001080

I <00

Pacific Ocean

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
20.00 - //
15.00 -
10.00
500 | Below | Above |Be|ow | Above l Below
' l Average | Average |Ave. | Average | Average
0.00 ++—r——r+r T T T T T T T
- o ~ ()} . o n ~ (<) I o wn ~ [ea) { n ) o n ~ [e2] -
NS IS IS IS IS 00 60 00 60 00 @ O & O &) © © O O O «
a o o o O OO oo 0O oo oo oo o o 0o 00 O O O O O O
- ol - o) Lo | L | - - - - - - - — o o [V} o o ~N




Fall 2008 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

Pacific Ocean

1:114,000

2.5 §

Legend
2008 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 o 300+

I 400200

B 1200 140

[ 100to 120

[ s0to 100

[ Jeotos0

[J4otoe0

[ J20t040

[ Jowzo

[ J-20t0

[ J4oto20

[ -60to-40

[ -0 to 60

I 1000 -80

Bl <00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)

Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

V4

A

|Below | Above

IBelow | Above | Below

|Average| Average |Ave.

Average | Average

1971
1973

| CO RS S O P R S (1 R VI O T o PO PR S M N R M S TR ORN D oy R S pEP SR i [ S S AR R Bon o D e oo

1975
1977
1979
1981
1983
1985
1987
1989
1993
1995
1997
1999

1991
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011




Fall 2010 Lower Aquifer System
Potentiometric Surface Map

N
N,
M
N
\
)
1
'1
N CM3-695
125
3379 e
788
Pacific Ocean L/ -10.7-15.9
CM2-760.2
S 1:114,000

N — \lileS
0 2.5 5

LéQend
2010 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

25.00

20.00 -

15.00 +

10.00

5.00

0.00

I 200 to 300+

I 14010200

B 120 to 140

[ 1000 120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotoso

[ J4otwe0

[ J20toa0

[ Jotwzo

[ ]-20t00

[ ]-40to-20

[ s0t0-40

[ -s0t0-60

I 10010 -80

B <00

5-year Running Average Rainfall
(in inches)
Average Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches
/I
IBeIaw | Above |Below | Above | Below
Average | Average IAve. | Average | Average

HI !m |I-ﬂ‘ 'l'"-‘ |0\‘ ‘Hl 'mF II-.f)I ll"'-l !Cl'\l iH’ rml ‘lﬂl Fl"‘-’ ‘G'\I rﬁr Irﬂ‘ 'm‘ ‘I"': |:n‘ ‘v'-: I
A9 nA RN B8R 58833838¢8




Potentiometric Surface Map

- CM3-695
N

Pacific Ocean

. CM1A-
1:114,000 Ly
Miles
0 2.5 5 10

Fall 2012 Lower Aquifer System

565,
—

Py

Legend
2012 Fall LAS Water Level Elevation
(feet above/below MSL)

I 200 to 300+

I 140 t0 200

B 200140

[ 10010120

[ soto 100

[ Jeotos0

[ J4oweo

[ J20t040

[ Jow2o

[ J-20tw0

[ J-4oto-20

[ s0to-20

[ s0t0 60

I -100t0-80

B <00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

5-year Running Average Rainfall

(ininches)
Av

P 4

verage Annual Rainfall
(1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

A

I Below | Above |Be|ow I Above | Below
Average| Average |Ave. | Average | Average
= m (T3] ~ o - m un ~ (=) T m n o~ [=2] = ™M un ~ o -
S s I 00 0 &0 00 00 O O O O O © © O © O o
o O a o O a a O [=)] o O a o O a o o o o O o
- - - Ll i - Ll i - - i -{ - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~




5-year Running Average Rainfall (ininches)

25.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

L

< EIRi El Rio,#5
 ElIRio #15 0

CM4-275 CM4.200

Pacific Ocean

8-
Change in UAS Water Level
Between 1982 and 2012

0 1

__odK* o .
3 =
o
O .
CM3-145 O . ®
L)
L] a
p/ i}
®
A1-195 ® O
. O

®

15.00
10.00
| | |
Wetter | Dryer | Wetter I Dryer
0.00 —-T-r-rrTr—T—T—T—T—T—T—T—TT 7T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
NS N ONSN0NDO =N N ONOD - N M N WOUMNODOOO AN
583585585508 3455988ERE2E888858¢
V 3
e
( — i i
_ ( »
{f
.
|
O |
® . Legend
(® / Change in UAS Water Level 1982 to 2012
/ feet
, - B 200 - 300
4 I 130- 200
[ 110-130

[ 90-110
g [ J70-90

,f‘;?’/ [ ]s0-70
J " [ ]30-50

J [ ]10-30

[ Jo-10
\¢ J-10-0
/] [ -30--10
[]-50--30
B 70--50
B -100--70
B -150--100

Legend

e 1982 Fall UAS Wells
(C) 2012 Fall UAS Wells
/\ UWCD PTP WELLS

P smo weis uas

Roads

Miles [ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD Version

4 = PTP Pipeline




Qhange in Water Level Elevation

- Between 1982 and 2012

1}
1
||

\,_7 — - e
CM3-695 5
L ]
L ]
14 -2
016 Og @-11
CM2-760 )
Pacific Ocean -11-6
-82-78
(,CM86-550,(®)
N
w- E
% CM1A-565 5
S 1:114,000 Y

Miles
0 2.5 5 10

5-year Running Average Rainfall (in inches)

0.00

Average Annual Rainfall
(years 1983 to 2012) = 15.03 inches

A AN
7

e

P ~

/Légend

Water Level Elevation Change 1982 to 2012
feet

B 200 - 300

I 130- 200

[ 110- 130

[ 90-110

[ 70-9%

[ ]s0-70

[ Ja0-50

[ J10-30 d
[ Jo-10

[ J-0-0
[ ]a0--10
[ -50- 30
I 70- 50
I -100- 70
I 150 --100

Legend
P smo wells Las [ Groundwater Basin Boundaries - VCWPD ® 1982 Fall LAS Wells
e W (AL SIS0 (O 2012 Fall LAS Wells
aultinferred - \n<ufficient Data Area /\ UWGCD PTP WELLS
Roads




	Agenda - 10-10-13.pdf
	Item D - Minutes - 09-12-13.pdf
	Item E - Discussion of Graphical Concepts & Tools_handout.pdf
	Item E - Presentation_Graphical Concepts and Tools for Illustrating Groundwater Info.pdf
	Graphical Concepts and Tools for Illustrating Groundwater Info- Version 3.pdf
	Item E - Discussion of Graphical Concepts and Tools for Illustrating Groundwater Information
	Purpose
	Background
	Background
	Potentiometric Surface Maps
	Potentiometric Surface Illustrated
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Discussion
	Slide Number 43

	maps only.pdf


